# Major Jonors CIRCLE



#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

4

Message from Eric La Flèche and Isabelle Marcoux



Leading Major Donors

Grand philanthropists	\$1,000,000 and more	
<u>Philanthropists</u>	\$500,000 – \$999,999	
Visionaries	\$200,000 - \$499,999	
Benefactors	\$100.000 - \$199.999	

12

Major Donors

Defenders	\$75,000 – \$99,999
Guardians	\$50,000 - \$74,999
Builders	\$25,000 – \$49,999
Pacesetters	\$15,000 - \$24,999
Platinum	\$10,000 - \$14,999
Gold Leaders	\$5,000 – \$9,999

39

Major Donors' Cabinet

40

Generations' Circle

44

Tribute to donors who have passed away



#### MAJOR DONORS' CHALLENGE

#### Message from Eric La Flèche and Isabelle Marcoux



Chair of the Major Donors' Circle

ERIC LA FLÈCHE President and Chief Executive Officer, Metroino

Honorary Chair of the Major Donors' Circle

ISABELLE MARCOUX, C.M. Chair of the Board Transcontinentaling

Dear Members of the Major Donors' Circle,

It is our privilege to present the 2023 Major Donors' Directory from Centraide of Greater Montreal's 50th annual campaign.

Year after year, donations from Major Donors have figured prominently in the success of Centraide of Greater Montreal's annual campaigns. In 2023, their gifts represented 31% of total donations, or nearly \$21 million. The 830 members of the Major Donors' Circle make up 1% of all donors but contribute one third of all donations. Simply put, your generosity is extraordinary. Thank you!

Nevertheless, the recent difficult social context in Greater Montreal shows how much we need a strong social fabric. Our community needs this fabric to help those who have fallen to get back up and those about to fall to feel more stable in their lives. This is the mission of the 375 agencies supported by Centraide, which work tirelessly every day to support over 800,000 people in vulnerable situations.

While this task only gets bigger, your commitment, generosity and leadership inspire more people every day to give and join this great movement of solidarity.

On behalf of the entire Greater Montreal community, we extend our deepest thanks for your generosity. As we get ready to embark on our 2024 campaign, we know that we can count on your invaluable support again this year because, while 1 out of 5 people receive help thanks to your generosity, 5 out of 5 people benefit from it.

# THANKS TO OUR LEAD





**ISABELLE MARCOUX** 



STEPHEN BRONFMAN



MITCH GARBER



**ANDREW LUTFY** 

As part of Centraide of Greater Montreal's 50th anniversary, and to emphasize the lasting impact of its work, our **Lead Philanthropists,** Isabelle Marcoux, Stephen Bronfman, Mitch Garber, and Andrew Lutfy, matched the donations of new Major Donors by 150% during the 2023 campaign.

Their exemplary generosity and unwavering commitment make them true role models, inspiring our entire community to surpass themselves for the common good. We extend our sincerest thanks to them for their invaluable support.



LEADING MAJOR DONORS

### With their exceptional annual gifts of \$100,000 or more, our Leading Major Donors play an essential role in supporting Centraide of Greater Montreal's mission. Their significant impact goes toward funding large-scale projects and creating lasting change in our community.

#### GRAND PHILANTHROPISTS \$1,000,000 AND MORE

Lucie and André Chagnon Foundation YPIC

Marcelle and Jean Coutu Foundation YPIC

#### **PHILANTHROPISTS** \$500,000 - \$999,999

Azrieli Foundation \*

Pathy Family Foundation \* PIC

#### **VISIONARIES** \$200,000 - \$499,999

Anne-Marie Boucher and Mitch Garber Y

Claudine and Stephen Bronfman \*

Definity Insurance Foundation PIC

Chrétien-Desmarais Family \*

Hélène and Paul Desmarais Jr Y

Yvan and Hadia Dupont Y

Mia, David, Dana and Jonathan Goodman, The Morris and Rosalind Goodman Family Foundation \*

Jacques L'Écuyer Family Foundation ¥

Andrew Lutfy \*

Isabelle Marcoux, C.M \*

McConnell Foundation PIC

Mongeau Family Foundation \*

Foundation of Greater Montreal Y PIC

Mark and Jessica Pathy \*

Pierre St-Michel

Peacock Family Foundation \* PIC

Carolyn and Richard Renaud

Rossy Family Foundation Y PIC

Mirella and Lino Saputo Foundation Y PIC

Charles Brindamour \*

\$100,000 - \$199,999

BENEFACTORS

Charron Family Y

J.V. Raymond Cyr Y

Jean-Guy Desjardins Y

Michelle Setlakwe and

Honourable Michael M. Fortier, c.p. Y

Jean-Luc Gravel and Brigitte Breton Y

**Hewitt Foundation** 

Suzanne Bergeron and Jim Hewitt \*

Étienne Lagacé

Les Deux Phillipe Y

Jean-Pierre Léger Y

J.-Louis Lévesque Foundation \*

René Malo and Marie Gagnon Y

Dominique Bertrand and Jacques Maurice Y

Molson Foundation PIC

Suzanne Legge and Jeffrey Orr \*

Jean-Luc Pageard

Paul and Marie-Michelle Pathy Y

Roula and Alan P. Rossy \*

Amelia and Lino A. Saputo Foundation \*

Annick-Isabelle Marcoux and Leonard Schlemm Y

Donor for 10 years or more.

Donor who contributed to the Collective Impact Project in 2023.

And two anonymous Visionaries donors

#### Centraide: A pillar of effective charity



MARIE-JOSÉE COUTU
President,
Marcelle and Jean Coutu Foundation

"Since its creation in 1990, the Marcelle and Jean Coutu
Foundation has worked with Centraide as a trusted partner.
Choosing the best allies for your mission is key, and Centraide
has always shown a unique ability to bring people together,
mobilize resources, and create solutions to maximize our
community impact. Its effectiveness and unifying role make it a
vital choice to strengthen the Montreal community and support
its most vulnerable members.

Over the past 34 years, I have seen how much Centraide puts its exceptional work into supporting causes that are often overlooked—if not invisible—but that are essential to Montrealers' unity and well-being. Centraide has developed and honed its expertise through innovative methods and meticulous analysis. This approach provides donors with invaluable indicators that help us understand challenges and effectively direct our contributions over the long term.

Centraide acts as a true social investor and is always in touch with the changing needs of our society. By drawing from not only the business community and companies but also the agencies in its network, Centraide can position itself as a pillar of effective charity. Its support for innovative initiatives, such as the neighbourhood roundtables, shows how well it adapts and responds to current challenges.

Given the increasing complexity and disruption of our times, the strengthening of our social fabric is as crucial as ever. This mission needs to include the voices and experiences of people who benefit from Centraide's support, as they provide a deep understanding of social issues. Centraide plays a unique role as a leader that joins everyone's forces and directs efforts toward lasting solutions and concrete avenues for change. Together, we each have a duty to contribute in our own way."



Let's all lend a hand ——>

#### A Demonstration of Gratitude



MORRIS GOODMAN Co-Founder, Pharmascience Co-Founder, The Morris & Rosalind Goodman Family Foundation



DAVID GOODMAN Chief Executive Officer, Pharmascience



**IONATHAN ROSS GODDMAN** Executive Chairman, **Knight Therapeutics** 

"Nobody is born philanthropic. Parents need to teach their toddlers the beauty of sharing. We have always believed it was our obligation to look after Montreal's most vulnerable. Our family matriarch, Rosalind Goodman, of blessed memory, taught a wonderful mantra: 'We were not put on this earth just to take up space. We were created to make a difference.'

We feel blessed to live in Montreal, Quebec and Canada, where democratic values and individual liberty reign supreme. As three proud Montreal families, we appreciate this blessing. Centraide provides support with dignity and respect to Montreal residents who live in or near poverty. Nothing conveys gratitude better than giving back.

In the spirit of teaching philanthropy, we have long encouraged our devoted workers at Pharmascience and Knight Therapeutics to support Centraide's life-changing work through payroll donations. Every donation makes a difference.

The Hebrew phrase 'L'Dor va Dor' literally means 'from generation to generation'. Our greatest hope is that our children and grandchildren will continue to show gratitude by touching the lives of Montreal's most needy by supporting Centraide."



# Investing in Education and Fighting Poverty



STEEVES BUJOLD
Partner, Quebec Litigation Group Leader,
McCarthy Tétrault

YANNICK JACQUES
Pharmacist

"When I was a kid, I saw my mom doing a lot of volunteering. We didn't have a lot of money but my parents always found a way to donate a few dollars to fundraisers. So I grew up with values of generosity and giving ingrained in me.

When I joined McCarthy Tétrault more than 20 years ago, I saw that the firm actively supports Centraide. I always contributed what I could afford because I had confidence in Centraide. Why so? Because Centraide funds non-profit agencies that help the Montreal community. When you give to Centraide, the bulk of the money goes directly to where the need is greatest. As individual donors, we can't always know whether an agency's work is meaningful and has a lasting impact, so we rely on Centraide to perform those checks and direct the funds where they will do the most good in the long term.

I firmly believe that we must invest in education and fighting poverty in Montreal. Many social problems, such as violence and crime, are linked to poverty. If people don't have food or shelter, other problems arise. Quebec is growing fast thanks to immigration and it's imperative to make sure newcomers can integrate, find jobs and build new lives.

I think it is very important to give something back. I believe we need to do more as individuals. Giving also brings a sense of fulfillment and well-being. If you haven't tried it, I highly recommend it. Giving without expecting anything in return, just to give someone a chance, is a truly rewarding experience."



# Giving to Centraide to Address Urgent Needs



MARIE-JOSÉE GAGNON CEO and Founder, Casacom and Brave

LOUIS-MARTIN O'NEILL
Partner, Davies Ward Phillips & Vineberg LLP

"Philanthropy has always been a part of our lives. We have always given as much as we could afford. You don't have to be a millionaire to give. If every Montrealer who can afford it gave \$20 a month, this would be a different city.

In recent years, philanthropy has become more meaningful to us. Our family is well established — now is the time to give more. We decided to get involved with Centraide of Greater Montreal for several reasons.

We see obvious distress on the streets. Many other people, though less visible, also need help.

Centraide is like a philanthropic mutual fund: it supports more than 375 different agencies. By supporting Centraide, we are able to make a difference for a multitude of causes and needs. We are helping to solve many problems at once.

We are also impressed by Centraide's ability to adapt quickly to our society's pressing problems. Whether it's the housing crisis, food insecurity or integrating newcomers, Centraide is there to meet the needs of the day and provide concrete, effective support where it's required.

We are particularly sensitive to equal opportunity and the conviction that everyone deserves decent living conditions. We believe this is the foundation on which all other forms of personal and social development rest.

Each donation to Centraide helps building a fairer, more inclusive future for all Montrealers."



#### Citizen Power



LAURIE LANOUE Office Managing Partner for Montreal, McKinsey

"I've been involved in philanthropy since the beginning of my career. As a young consultant at McKinsey, I had the opportunity to do pro bono work for Centraide, got to know the organization and felt the positive energy that comes from contributing to our community.

Citizen power is part of my life. As a Montrealer, I firmly believe that it is our responsibility to make a positive contribution to our society. We are all in this together; we share a common destiny. Each of us has a responsibility to shoulder some of the social burden and give back to the community, especially if we've been fortunate enough to receive.

Over the past few years, I've had the opportunity to work with my colleagues at McKinsey and Centraide on housing-related projects. It's something that's close to my heart; decent living conditions for all is basic. The extensive work I've done in this area has given me an appreciation of its impact on the lives of Greater Montreal residents.

I'm also very concerned about kids dropping out of school. School is where it all begins. Education opens the door to more opportunities and choices. The academic development of young people is vital for the future of our society.

I believe everyone should give what they can. I'm fortunate to have a good education, a good job and a supportive environment. It's important to give something back, because any of us may need Centraide's help one day. It's just a matter of contributing what we can: by making a donation, giving of our time or sharing our skills."



## Supporting the Local Community



SHARON STERN
President, Eastmore Management

AARON STERN
Managing Partner & Chief Investment
Officer, Converium Capital

"We believe it is our duty to help where we can and are fortunate to be able to support many fantastic organizations in Canada and beyond to help tackle issues ranging from hunger and homelessness to health and education.

While there are so many great organizations and causes that need support, we want to ensure we do our best to support the needs of the local community which is why we are so passionate about Centraide. As an aggregator for many local agencies, Centraide can properly evaluate the structure and overhead costs, and ensure that donations are distributed based on need.

It is important to support the community in which we live to build a prosperous future for generations to come. A strong community can only lead to positive outcomes for everyone.

This is also the lesson we share with our sons. We involve them more and more in our charitable events so that they understand the reason for our commitment."



MAJOR DONORS AND GOLD LEADERS DIRECTORY 2023

Let's all lend a hand → 1

#### **DEFENDERS** \$75,000 - \$99,999

Pierre Anctil \*

Cynthia and Jean Aucoin \*

Hélène Robitaille and Pierre Beaudoin Y

J. Armand Bombardier Foundation Y

Jean E. and Lucille Douville Foundation 🗡

Maud Leclerc and Rémi Racine Y

Élaine and Réal Raymond Y

Marc Thériault \*

**Trottier Family Foundation** 

Vachon Family Foundation \*

#### **GUARDIANS** \$50,000 - \$74,999

Jocelyne and Louis Audet \*

James J. Barriere \*

Alain Bédard and Johanne Dean Y

Myah Drori and Roberto Bellini

Birks Family Foundation \*

Violette and André Bombardier Y

Janine Bombardier and Sadok Besrour Y

Sandra Chartrand and Alain Bouchard \*

Anne-Marie and Jacques Bougie \*

Broccolini Family

Amel and Glenn Chamandy

Mary-Dailey and Paul Desmarais III

François Dion and Sonia Richard

John Dobson Foundation Y

Dufresne and Gauthier Foundation Y

Leslie Silver and Laurent Ferreira Y

Huguette and Jean-Louis Fontaine Foundation \*

Sylvie Miron and Denis Girouard \*

Diane and Norman Hébert \*

Eric La Flèche and Michèle Plourde Y

Louise Cérat and Gilles Labbé \*

Rémi and Carmelle Marcoux \*

Éric Martel and Myriam Chiniara 🕈

Luc Maurice Y

Ernest McNee

Junith and Robert Mee \*

Nancy and Stephen T. Molson \*

Audrey Moores and Paul François

Joanne Trudeau and Daniel Rabinowicz \*

Oeuvres Régis-Vernet \*

Alvin Segal Family Foundation Y

Mireille and Murray Steinberg Family Y

Andrée and Paul M. Tellier Y

Étienne Veilleux and Maria Lorenzo

Nely Furtado and Alexandre Vézina

Susan and Jonathan Wener Y

And two anonymous Guardians donors

Donor for 10 years or more. Donor who contributed to the Collective Impact Project in 2023. MAJOR DONORS MAJOR DONORS

#### **BUILDERS** \$25,000 - \$49,999

François Aird and Annie Desjardins \*

Grégoire Baillargeon and Nathalie Forcier \*

Normand Beauchamp Family Foundation

Claire and Laurent Beaudoin \*

Pierre Béland and Renée Lacoursière 🛉

Dianne and Aldo Bensadoun Family Y

André Bérard Y

Isabel Jacques and Jean Bernier Y

Bibeau Family \*

Caitlin Rose and Michel Boislard

André Bourbonnais and Andrée Dallaire

Terence and Lise Bowles \*

Eric Boyko Y

Michael Broccolini

Browns Shoes Foundation \*

Jane Craighead and James Cherry Y

Stella and Vincent Chiara

Cole Foundation \*

Caroline Jamet and Marc Cormier \*

Jonathan and Dianne Deitcher

Vincent Delisle and Marie Lizotte \*

Benoît Dorval Y

Anna Tucci and Marc Drouin

Jessica Mercier and Étienne Dubuc Y

The Louise and Alan Edwards Foundation

Renée-Claude Boivin and Charles Emond

Lynn and Kenny Etinson

KMP Folla Foundation

Philippe Fortier and Nakin Plaski \*

Guy Fréchette 🕈

Hélène Gagné 🕈

Liana Guizzetti and Louis Gendron 🕈

Eric Girard and Chantal Landry \*

Isabel Pouliot and François Giroux Y

Vanessa Dumoulin and Éric Gosselin 🕈

Patricia and Brian Hannasch Y

Rhodri and Patricia Harries \*

Sibylla Hesse Foundation

Anne-Marie Hubert and Jerry Addleman \*

Joan F. Ivory \*

Guy L. Jolicoeur \*

Michael A. Kaplan \*

Marlene and Joel King Y

David Laidley and Ellen Wallace \*

Céline and Jacques Lamarre Y

Daniel Lamarre Foundation \*

Stéphanie Larivière and Frédéric Girard

Hugo Larochelle and Angèle St-Pierre

Michel C. Lauzon and Diane Lalande \*

Philippe Leduc \*

Normand F. Lépine

Andrée and Pierre H. Lessard \*

Valéry Zamuner and Alexandre L'Heureux

Alan MacIntosh and Manon Boudreau Y

Nicolas Marcoux and Marie-Pierre Boisclair \*

Charles Edgar Martin and Elisabeth Varela

Medavie Foundation

Alain Michaud and Nadia Bernucci 🕈

Diane and Pierre Michaud \*

Eric and Jane Molson \*

Helen Antoniou and Andrew T. Molson \*

Irene Nattel and Louis Morissette 🗡

Claude Naud \*

François Olivier \*

Mélissa Cartwright and Luc Ouellet \*

Jocelyne and Gilles Ouimet Foundation \*

Marc Parent \*

Monique and Michel Plessis-Bélair ¥

Francis Pomerleau and Sophie Dagenais

Pomerleau Family

Marie-Josée Ratelle Ménard

Michael E. Roach \*

Steeve Robitaille and Sara Joli-Cœur Y

Nick Rodrigo and Heather Barton Y

Jonathan Rousse

Henri Paul Rousseau and Monique Grégoire Y

Sonia Boisvert and Nochane Rousseau Y

Michael Sabia and Hilary Pearson \*

Soeurs Servantes du Saint-Coeur de Marie 🕈

Denise and Guy Saint-Germain Foundation Y

Francine Roy and Claude Séguin Y

Mathieu Sirois ¥

Sarah Ivory and Guthrie Stewart Y

Richard Taylor \*

Gabrielle Barbara Tiven

**Chamberland Tremblay Foundation** 

Lorne Trottier \*

Velan Foundation

**Denis Viger Foundation** 

Darryl and Cassandra White

And nine anonymous Builders donors



MAJOR DONORS MAJOR DONORS

#### PACESETTERS \$15,000 - \$24,999

Rachel Bergeron and Sylvain Brosseau Y

Steeves Bujold and Yannick Jacques Y

Robert and Sherrill Brown \*

Connie Scuccimarri and Robert Carelli \* Philippe Adam Michel A. Charbonneau \* Tim and Karen Anderson \* Elie Cheaib and Family Foundation Y Albert Anelli and Emilia Mattei \* Réal Chevalier et Gaétanne Arel 9 Firas Atallah and Margareta Jeric Joseph Ciccarelli Steve Aubé 🕈 Vincent Compagnat and Gentiane Joyal \* Natalie Lemieux and Alain Auclair Y Katherine Rocheleau and Guy Côté 🕈 Jacques and Michel Auger Foundation Y Michel Coutu Jean Bélanger Y Patricia Curadeau-Grou and Yves Grou Y Belmira Jaime Funds Jean-François de Grandpré 🗡 Michel Bergeron and Natacha Belisle \* Hopper-Dean Family Fondation Denis Berthiaume Rob and Maria Della Posta \* Louis-Philippe Berti \* René Demers and Nathalie Lévesque Foundation Antoine Bisson McLernon and Isabelle Vendette Anna Fiszer and Régis Desjardins Sophie Marquis and Ricky Black Chantal Leblanc and Éric Desrosiers Y Lucie and Pierre Boivin \* Marc and Sandrine Devillard Charles Bombardier and Pascale Poulin Ghenima Diellout and David Lowenthal Frédéric Bouchard \* Stéphan Drolet and Sandra Gorman Y Patrick Boucher \* Guy Du Pont Boucher-Lambert Foundation \* Robert Dumas \* Linda Boulanger Marie-Claude Dumas Christiane Bourassa and Rémi Quimper Y Ian L. Edwards Julie Branchaud and Philippe Bourassa \* Anne and Brian Edwards \* Nathalie Tessier and Martin Brassard \* Ferrari and Cuggy Families Nicole Parent and Pierre Brodeur Y

**Forest Pouliot Family** 

Simon Frenette Y

Lise and Richard Fortin Foundation

Christiane and Félix Furst \* Céline Boudreau and Jean Lamothe Michel Gagné and Suzanne Pelletier \* Jean-Luc Landry Y Jean-Pierre Gagné 🕈 Guy Laperrière Y Danielle Grégoire and Claude Garcia Y Martin and Marie-Josée LeBlanc Michel Gélinas and Lynn P. Chang Y Martine Légaré Claude Généreux and Myriam Legault Y Alexandre Lemieux \* Danielle Décary and Jean-Pierre Gilardeau Y Daniel Lessard and Marjolaine Pharand Marc Giroux \* Peter Letko Y Tanya Voigt and Philippe Grubert \* Alta and Harvey Levenson \* Shahir and Nelly Guindi \* Françoys Levert \* Martha F. Hallward \* Eric Levy **Douglass and Nadia Hanson** Mario Longpré and Pascale Corbeil \* Chris and Tyler Harden Linda Boily and John Paul Macdonald \* Jeff and Geraldine Hart Family Foundation \* Caroline Bougie and Pierre Marcoux \* Louise Hébert-Lalonde and Jean-Claude Lalonde \* Stefane Marion \* Russell J. Hiscock \* Kathy, David, Sam, Tom and Ben McAusland \* Dominic Jaar \* Catherine Pelletier and Christian Meighen Isabella Paventi and Martin Jacques Pierre Miron Joseph Jarjour and Véronique Boivin \* Mohamed Mokhtari \* Denise McCabe and Philippe Jetté Pronovost-Morgan Foundation \* Stéphanie Chartrand and Philippe Johnson André Morrissette \* Paula Keays \* Mila and Brian Mulroney \* 7 Ian Kirouac and Claudine Verschuere Marie-Josée Neveu and Patrick Beauger Eric Klinkhoff \* Kathleen Weil and Michael Novak \* Claire and Peter Kruyt \* Diane Nyisztor and Laurent Giguère Y Eric Lachance and Martine Guay Marie-Eve Guy and Richard O'Doherty Y

Marie-Josée Gagnon and Louis-Martin O'Neill Y

Let's all lend a hand  $\longrightarrow$  25

André Lamontagne

#### PACESETTERS (CONTINUED) \$15,000 - \$24,999

Deborah Orida

Michel Ouellette

Madeleine Paquin \*

Robert Paré Y

Jean Paré 🛉

Pascal Family Foundation \*

Karine Faucher and Nicolas Patard Y

Simon Pelletier

Marc-Stéphane Pennee and Marie-Eve Poirier Y

Philippe Frizon and Lili-Anna Pereša 🛉

Irene Makris and Louis Perron

Joe Petrolito and Marie-Andrée Trudel Y

Benoit Pigeon Y

Afroditi Papadakis and Claude Pinard

Dominique Thabet and Dominic Plante Y

Ariane Riou and Réal Plourde Foundation ¥

Mason Poplaw

Emmanuelle Poupart \*

Germaine Provost and Oscar Morin Foundation Y

Geneviève Provost and François Champoux Y

Marc-André Plouffe and Chloe Raby-Roussel

Jean Raymond \*

Paul Raymond \*

Stéphane Raymond and Carenne Robert Y

Claudette Bernier and Jacques Régis Y

Caroline Hild and Tony Ritlop \*

François Roberge

Martin Robitaille and Marie-Lyne Roy

Miriam Aaron Roland \*

Audrey Simard and Martin-Pierre Roussel

**Alain Routhier** 

Michel Routhier

Franziska Ruf 🛉

Francine Garneau Saint-Pierre 🕈

The Sal Furino Family Foundation

Patrick Samson

Antony Sauvageau and Mélissa Gendron

France and Maurice Sauvé Y

George and Dana Schindler

François-X. Seigneur Y

Stephen J. Shiller Family

Pierre Simard

Alain Simard and Élourdes Pierre Y

Paul St-Michel \*

Cynthia and Karl Tabbakh

Diane and Robert Talbot \*

Alain Tardif \*

Jean-Francois Tessier

Dominic Thérien \*

Marc Trottier and Marisa d'Emilio

Martin Verschuere and Sophie Jodoin \*

Martin Vézina Y

Patrick Willemot \*

Karine Barrette and Frédéric Yale-Leduc Y

And 24 anonymous Pacesetters donors

#### PLATINUM \$10,000 - \$14,999

Alexandre Abecassis and Dr Karen Buzaglo

Ian Aitken and Mary K. Leslie

Jennifer Alarie

Johanne Charron and Pierre Alary \*

Rene Albert

Pierre T. Allard \*

Marc Amirault

Elisabeth Knall and Daniel Archambault \*

Andrew Arnovitz and Marie-Hélène Laramée \*

Jonathan and Elizabeth Atwill-Morin Family

François Auger and Nathalie Racine \*

Nicole and Luc Bachand \*

Arun Bajaj and Deborah Reiskind

Michael Baratta \*

Patrick Barbeau

Elaine Barsalou Y

Frank Baylis

Roger J. Beauchemin \*

Yannick Beaudoin and Nathalie Peck Y

Isabelle Gagnier and Yannick Beaudoin

Francis Beaudoin and Annabelle Roy Y

Marie-Andrée Beaudry \*

Chantal and Marc Beaulieu \*

Linda Beauparlant \*

Éric Bédard \*

Janie C. Béïque

Philippe Bélair

Carl Bélanger

Amir Belkhelladi

Sébastien Bellefleur Y

Réal Bellemare \*

Sébastien Bellemare \*

Yassir Bellout and Halima El Bouhali

David Bensadoun and Isabelle Poirier

Christiane Bergevin

Nathalie Bernier \*

Marylène Bernier

Mélanie Bernier François Bérubé

Alain Bessette Y

Geneviève bich and Louis-Martin Richer \*

**Emilie Bissonnette** 

Joanne Bissonnette

Hélène Sabourin and Robert Blain \*

Guylaine Larochelle and Claude Blanchet Y

Philippe Boivin and Joëlle Fragasso-Marquis

Donor for 10 years or more.

PIC Donor who contributed to the Collective Impact Project in 2023.

Deceased donor.

MAJOR DONORS MAJOR DONORS

**Guylaine Couture** 

## PLATINUM (CONTINUED) \$10,000 - \$14,999

Marianne Meunier and Bertrand Castonguay

Johanne Boivin and Carl Emond Y Frédérick Castonguay and Shannon McNamara François Couture \* Caroline Dignard Y **Hubert Bolduc** Andrée and Guy Chamberland \* Cédric Couture and Kim Gallant Marco M. Dominique Richard and Catherine Bond Y Jean-Pierre Chamberland and Sandy Deblois Martin Couture André d'Orsonnens Y Kari Cullen and William Bonnell Y Pierre Chamberland \* David Crevier and Leslie Bronstetter \* René Douville and Sylvie Cardin \* **Estate of Caroline Bouchard** Jean Charbonneau Germaine and Emile Crevier Foundation Sébastien Doyon and Dominique Fortier Y François Boudreault \* Patrick Charbonneau Frank Cristiano and Daniela Valentini Jean-Philippe Drolet and Sophie Bergeron François Bourassa \* Sunil Chaubey and Alina Manji Viviane Croux and Patrick Ghoche Jeremie Duchesneau Allali \* Stephan Bourbonnais Jamil Cheaib ¥ Neil Cunningham and Anne Smith Hélène Dufresne Y Pierre Chenard Y Sylvie Bourdeau Adam Daifallah France Dufresne \* Hélène Bourgault and Jacques Parisé **Charles Chevrette** Brian Daley and Kathleen Roger \* Pietro D'Ulisse \* Johanne Choinière Jean-Marc Dallaire and Iliana Diaz Martine Baldassi and Charles Dumont Jean-Yves Bourgeois Alix d'Anglejan-Chatillon and François Janson 🗡 Reed Bousada Jennifer Alper and Philippe Clairoux Isabel Dupont and André Joly \* Guy David Y François Brais and Isabelle Ducharme Y Donald and Molly Clarke Yvon Dupuis Y Mariline Martel and David Clément Y Pascal de Guise Benoît Durocher \* Sonya Branco Y Jérôme Brassard Benoit, Emy and Julianne Clouâtre Y The Dehaan Family Aymeric Dussart \* Armand Des Rosiers and Mylène Guertin 🛉 Dan and Wendy Brennan Nicolas X. Cloutier and Marie Lou Buteau **Robert Dussault** Yanick Brissette and Valérie Ménard Y Douglas and Joanne Cohen Y Christine Desaulniers \* Hélène Giguère and Marcel Dutil 🕈 Dominique Brodeur André Collin Mario Desautels and Geneviève Pellerin Y Maureen and Jack Dym and The Dym Family Foundation Brian Bronfman Family Foundation \* Hélène Perron and Michel Collins \* Michel Deschamps \* Patrick Elie Gheorghe Comanici and Alessia Gasparini Helene Deschamps Marquis Stéphane Eljarrat and Philippe Lévesque-Groleau Y Lyne Sheridan and Gilles Brouillard \* Isabelle Côté **DeSerres Family** Frank and Diane Engelberg Joseph Brusadin Simon Côté Olivier Désilets \* Amélie Richard and Ricardo Eusebi Vanessa Larocque and Patrick Bui Éric Bujold Y Philippe Couillard Martel Desjardins Teresa and Tony Fata \* John Campbell and Jerrolyn Dietrich 🗡 Sandra Pépin and François Coupal Y Danielle Desloges, MD Y Chantal and Pierre Ferland Jean-Philippe Cousineau \* Olivier Desmarais \* Fetherstonhaugh Family Foundation Maxime Carrier Jean Michel Coutu Y Frédéric Despars Eric Filion \* Pierre Casgrain

→ MAJOR DONORS AND GOLD LEADERS DIRECTORY 2023

Jean-Sébastien Desroches Y

Julie Desrosiers

Linda Racine and François Fontaine Y

MAJOR DONORS MAJOR DONORS

Kevin Janvier

Jonathan Kalinauskas 🗡

#### Kira Aung-Thwin and Patrice Forget 🕈

#### PLATINUM (CONTINUED) \$10,000 - \$14,999

Samantha Golinski

	Elise Poulin and Daniel Gosselin	Ilya Kalnish	Martin Laroche
Michael Fovero Y	Simon Gourde	Michael Kamel	Marcel Larochelle and Suzanne Paré
Rachel and Scott Fraser	Jean-Benoît Grégoire Rousseau and Émilie Goodyear 🗡	Noura Karazivan and Michael N. Kandev 🗡	Michel Larouche ¥
Didier Fréchette 🗡	Pascal Grenier and Jinny Moon 🗡	Alain Katchouni and Eveline Collin 🗡	Claire Léonard and Guy LeBlanc 🗡
Franco Gadoury and Nathalie Bilodeau	Emmanuel Grondin 🗡	Warren Katz 🕈	Bob Leblanc
Mathieu Gagné	Saryl and Stephen Gross Family Foundation 🕈	Mélanie Kau and Jean-Pierre Tremblay	Martin and Anita LeBlanc
Esther Malouin-Lepoul and Ghislain Gagné	Sylvia and Raymond Guyatt 🗡	Odette and Robert Kavanagh	Lise and John LeBoutillier 🗡
Hélène V. Gagnon 🗡	Habib Family Foundation	Stephen Kelly and Lindsay Matthews 🕈	Maria Dias-Leclerc and Alain M. Leclerc 🕈
Guy Gagnon	Karma and John Hallward 🗡	Deep Khosla 🛉	Pierre-Yves Leduc Y
Pierre Gagnon 🗡	Dominique Hamel and Brad Liberty 🕈	Bill and Candace Knowlton 🕈	Charles Lefebvre
Hugo-Pierre Gagnon 🗡	Jean-Guy Hamelin	Satheeshkumar Kumarasingam and Anita Mehta 🕈	Jean-François Lefebvre 🗡
John Israel Galambos	Charlotte Parnet and Jean-Francois Hanczakowski	Nathalie Labelle 🗡	Stéphane Lefebvre
Jean-Christophe Gallagher 🗡	Sacha Haque	Lise Laberge and Daniel Labrecque 🕈	Carolyne Lavigne and Martin Legault
Jean-François Gamache	Pascale and Jack Hasen 🗡	Eric Lachapelle	Sylvia Johnson and François Legault 🕈
Jean G. Gattuso	Brigitte Hébert	Benoit Lacoste Bienvenue and Annie Boisvert 🕈	Jean Lemay 🕈
Sandra Demeules and Eric Gaudet	Henrichon Goulet Foundation	François Lafortune and Anna Chif	David Lemieux
André Gaudreault 🕈	Shuki Ho	Geneviève Bourgault and Patrick Lahaie	Nick Leontidis 🗡
Jean Gaulin Family Fund	Mark Hounsell and Elizabeth Raoult 🗡	Paul Lalonde	Frédéric Lepage and Marianne Lauzon 🕈
Yohan Gaumont	Karsten Howes	Daniel Lalonde	Frédéric Lesage
Bernard Gauthier Foundation	Alexandre Huot and Annie-Claude Doré 🗡	Frederic Lalonde	Julie Lévesque
Marie-Christine Savard and Kevin Gauvin 🗡	Jean-Marc Huot 🗡	Remi G. Lalonde	Elliot Lifson Y
Gewurz Family Foundation 🗡	John D. Hurley 🕈	Sophie Lamonde	Isabelle Limoges 🗡
Capital Armid 🛉	Aurélie and Emmanuel Jaclot	Marc-André Landry	Linoit Foundation
MC. Gingras 🛉	Christian Jacques and Lisa LeBlanc	Laurie Lanoue and Jasper Beerepoot	Renée Loiselle and William Blanchard 🗡
Antonin Giroux	François Jacques Y	Lanouette Family Foundation	Martin Longchamps and Sophie Renard 🕈
Bruno Godin	Frédéric Jacques and Geneviève Pellerin-Lemonde	Kerry and Allan Lanthier 🗡	Stéphane Longval and Isabel Larivière
			<b>.</b>

20 — MAJOR DONORS AND GOLD LEADERS DIRECTORY 2023

Jean Michel Lapierre

Annie Lapointe

Olivier Lussier

MAJOR DONORS MAJOR DONORS

Sébastien Perron-Carle and Claudia Michaud

#### PLATINUM (CONTINUED) \$10,000 - \$14,999

Rinku and Kiron Mondal Y

Vincent Roy and Jessica Côté-Labelle Rodrigue Lussier Family \* Margaret Weltrowska and Claude Morency Y Mathieu Pesant France and Raymond Royer \* Donna Lutfy \* Thomas Morin David Petrie Y Alexandra Bonnefoy and Fabrice Morin Y Patrick and Tamar Pichette Luc Sabbatini Elizabeth MacNamara Y Dimitra Merkouris and Constantino Malatesta Y David Murray Andrew Popliger \* Sabourin Family \* Michelle Riopel and John Mustard \* Marc Poulin Y Samira Sakhia 🛉 Jacques Marchand and Nancy Delisle Charles Nadim Haig Poutchigian \* Anne-Marie Lenghan and Jean-Pierre Sauriol Y The Adelson-Marcovitz Families Marc-André Nantais Margot and Tom Quinn \* Frank Mariage \* David Savard Nathalie Pilon and Alain Néemeh Y Anissa Rabia-Zeribi \* Abi Haider and Sayegh Families Claude Marseille and Annie Turgeon Y Thierry Nguyen and Vanessa Hirschl \* Martin Racicot Pauline and Jeff Segel \* Frédéric Martel \* Ian Rae and Alison Fischer Elisabeth Dupuis and Bradley P. Semmelhaack Marc Novakoff Pascal Martel Y Harley Oberfeld Phyllis and John Rae \* Patrick M. Shea and Laurie Birbilas **Charles Martel** Pascal Occean \* François Ravenelle and Stéfanie Brunet Foundation Pierre Shoiry Family Foundation Ralph Masella \* Helen and Kevin O'Connor Sébastien Richemont Julie Shugarman and Ilan Gewurz Caroline Maso David Massé and Christine Legé Y Eoin O'Hogain Cara Cameron and Christopher Richter Paul Sislian Pauline Ouellet \* Peter Riddell and Lauren Guay \* Adam Smalley and Mai-Gee Hum Alain Massicotte Y Marie Valcourt and David Ouellet Alain Riendeau Y Jacqueline Smith Étienne Massicotte \* Isabelle Dreyer and Patrice Ouimet Mario and Vincenza Rigante Mark L. Smith Maxwell Cummings Family Foundation \* Kelly Patrick and Sophie Palmer François Rivard Jeff Speak and Patricia Bortoluzzi 🛉 Marie-Josée Castonguay and Clemens Mayr Peter McCarthy and Julie Lafortune ¥ Seema Panda and Sid Kosaraju Nadim and Audrey Rizk Norman Steinberg and Renee Kessler Y James Papadimitriou Élisabeth Robichaud Philippe Stephenson Ron McRobie \* Isabelle Paquet and Francis Vinet Y Tracy Robinson Aaron and Sharon Stern Sophie Melchers and Keith Flavell Y Andrew Paterson \* Cendrine Rollet and Jean-Pierre Interlino \* Nigel Steward and Beverley Harrison Patrick Menda and Diane Stal Y Marie-Josée Michaud \* Alain Pégeot Y Josée Cavalancia and Guy Rouleau Y Marc St-Hilaire \* Diane and Gérald Pelletier \* Christian Roux \* Vivian and Howard Stotland Carine Michel Stéphanie Dumoulin and Pierre-Olivier Perras \* Sébastien Roy Normand St-Pierre Jean-Philippe Mikus Y Jocelyn Tiger Perreault and Julie Robert \* Alexandre Roy Sonia J. Struthers \* F. Milord \* Marc Perron and Caroline Nadeau Y Rocky Roy Tenaquip Foundation

MAJOR DONORS AND GOLD LEADERS DIRECTORY 2023 Let's all lend a hand → 33

Guillaume Roy

# PLATINUM (CONTINUED) \$10,000 - \$14,999

Sonia Verreault and Sébastien Tessier

Johanne Pérusse and Pierre-André Themens Y

Frédéric Théorêt and France Paquette 🕈

Raynald Théorêt

Sébastien Thériault ¥

Isabelle Therrien

Maxime Therrien Y

Renée Joubert and Jean Thibault

François Thibault \*

Peter and Laurie Thompson Y

Jean-Philippe Towner

Martin Tremblay

Greg Tremellen 🕈

Maxime Turcotte \*

Lorraine and Jean Turmel \*

Marie-Emmanuelle Vaillancourt Y

Stéphanie Vaillancourt

**Greg Vainberg and Bryanne Hastings** 

Annie Veillet

Valérie Vermette

Dominique Huot and Benoit Veronneau

Frédéric Viger 🕈

Sebastien Vilder \*

Stephen and Lillian Vineberg Family Foundation \*

Michael D. Vineberg 🖣

Gaétane Wagner 🕈

Robert Walsh

Samantha Welscheid

Christopher Winn \*

Alysia Yip-Hoi

And 53 anonymous Platinum donors



Motivated by the positive impact of their donation, Leader Donors want to do more for the Greater Montreal community. Their ever-growing commitment lets us plan even further into the future.



Donor for 10 years or more.

Donor who contributed to the Collective Impact Project in 2023.

Deceased donor.

#### GOLD LEADERS

Stéphane Achard and Michèle Beelen 🗡	Juan Caceres	Frères de Saint-Gabriel	François Langevin 🗡
André Achim 🛉	Derek Caron ¥	Jean-Sébastien Gagné 🕈	Jacques Laparé 🕈
Fondation George and Sylvia Aikins	Ani Castonguay 🕈	Alain Gaul	Guy LeClair and Marie-Josée Pépin
Martin Allaire 🕈	Martin Chabot 🕈	Ève Giard 🕈	Daniel Leclerc 🕈
Anthony Arquin 🕈	Charles Chamberland ¥	Marie Giguère 🕈	Philippe L'Écuyer
Ken and Judy Atlas 🕈	Jules Charette 🕈	Patrick Girard 🗡	Frédéric Legault 🕈
Benoit Auger	Jeanne Wojas and Robert Chevrier 🗡	Pandev-Girard Family	Christian Lemay ¥
Babos-Marchand Family	Marius Cloutier Y	Charles Godbout 🛉	Claude Lemire ¥
Mark Beaudet 🗡	Marie-Christine Cloutier	Manon Morin and Simon Gourdeau 🗡	Eric M. Levy 🕈
Jean-Michel Beaulieu 🕈	Vanessa Coiteux ¥	Grimm Family 🕈	Eve-Marie Surprenant and Charles Litalien 🗡
Louise Bédard	Alain Comtois ¥	La Violette Foundation	François Longpré 🕈
Martin Bellefeuille 🗡	Congrégation de Notre-Dame du Québec	Marie-Claude Guérard	Irving Ludmer Family Foundation
Benoit Family Foundation	Ayse Dalli	Maxime Guilbault	Lucie Petreilli and Paul Lutfy Family Fund
Martin Bernier 🗡	Hugues de Guise and Marie Laforest	Libarid Guluzian and Angela Kriarakis 🗡	Patrick Lutzy <b>Y</b>
Anne-Marie Bertrand 🕈	Claudia Déry 🕈	Santino Gurreri	Stéphane Mailhot 🗡
Marc Bilodeau and Suzanne Provencher 🗡	Alan Desnoyers and Shelley Barton	Norman John Hébert 🗡	Paul Major 🕈
Ann Birks 🕈	Richard and Valérie Doyle 🗡	Marie-Josée Henri and David Wolf	Steve Malas
Ariane Bisaillon	Anne Drost 🗡	Hogg Family <b>Y</b>	Robert Mallette and Myriam Gagné 🗡
Joëlle Boisvert 🗡	Pierre Dubreuil 🕈	Gilles Hurteau	Félix Maltais
Judith Marcoux and Yves Bonin 🗡	Robert Dufresne	Marie-Claude Jalbert Foundation	Myriam Margogne
Martin Boucher 🕈	Myriam Duguay	J.F. Jolicoeur 🕈	Frank Mathieu 🕈
Elizabeth Boulanger 🗡	Johanne Duhaime 🕈	Philippe Jordan and Chantal Barrette	James McDonald
Claude Boulos 🕈	Claude Dumas	Zeina Khalifé and Benoît Tilizien	Philippe Menard
Christian Bourque and Sandra Mac Leod 🗡	Gontrand Dumont ¥	Valsef Dream Big Foundation	Michel Méthot Y
Julie Bouthillier Y	Pierre Duquette 🕈	Aron Klein and Claire Trottier	Patrick Molleur
Angelo Bracaglia	Yves Durivage 🕈	The Alan Klinkhoff Family	Philippe Montpetit
Maxime Brunet Y	Karine Eid	Jean-Hugues Lafleur 🗡	Jacques Montplaisir
Natalie Bussière 🕈	Nicolas Faucher <b>Y</b>	Michel Lafleur *	Christopher Mostovac Y
Hélène Bussières Y	Marc Filiatrault 🕈	Dominique Barsalou and Michel Lalande	Valerie Myers
Alexandre W. Buswell	France-Anne Fortin	Claude Lamoureux	Benoit Nadeau 🕈

GOLD LEADERS

#### GOLD LEADERS

Robert Shield

Bicha Ngo Benoit and Danielle Simard Y Steven Nguyen and Heather Pekeles Susan McPeak and Charles Sirois \* Angelo Noce Josée St-Onge and Michel Boyer \* John W. Osterman 🕈 David Tarr and Gisele Chevrefils \* Pierre E. Paquette Y Louis Tassé 🕈 François Paradis \* Demet Tepe Y Frédéric Paré Y Jean-Francois Thibert and Mercedes Shiue Y Michèle Thibodeau-DeGuire \* Andrée-Anne Normand and Aniko Pelland Dominic Pharand \* Manon Thivierge Y **Gardy Pharel** Jean-François Thuot Miriam Pozza 🕈 Jean-Luc Tremblay \* Éric Préfontaine \* Niko Veilleux Céline Moreau and Jean-Sébastien Proulx Maher Isabelle Vendette \* Sylvie Quéré 🕈 Sonya Verville Philippe Rainville \* Samantha and Justin Vineberg \* Sylvie Piérard and François Ramsay Ingrid Liebich and Pete Wiazowski 🕈 Kippy Wiegand 🕈 Pierre Raymond Y Stuart Rechnitzer \* Dov Wolman and Karen Assouline Stéphane Renaud \* Scott Wood Élise Renaud Sarah Woods Nicolas Richard Hiroshi Yamamoto 🕈 Pierre-Paul Riopel Howard Yaphe \* Patrick Robert \* And 114 anonymous Gold Leader Donors Liane Feldman and Hillel Rosen \* Jenny Ross Francis Rouleau \* Marc Roy Erik, Florence and Chloé Ryan Y David and Barbara Zukor \*

#### 2023 MAJOR DONORS' CABINET

ERIC LA FLÈCHE

Chai

ISABELLE MARCOUX, C.M.

Honorary Chair

Abe Adham

Kathy R. Assayag

Alain B. Auclair\*

Grégoire Baillargeon\*

Arun Bajaj

Émilie Bissonnette

Michel Boislard

Pierre Boivin

Anne-Marie Boucher

Philippe Bourassa

Sophie Brochu

Stephen R. Bronfman

Sunil Chaubey

Clare A. Chiu

Jean-Guy Desjardins

Mary Dailey Desmarais\*

Paul Desmarais III

Éric Desrosiers

Étienne Dubuc

Michael M. Fortier

Philippe Fortier

Jean-Yves Fortin

....

Hélène V. Gagnon\*

Mitchell Garber

Caitlin Gill

Jonathan Ross Goodman

Shahir Guindi

Norman Hébert, Jr.\*

Anne-Marie J. Hubert

Philippe Johnson

Stephen J. Kelly

Joel King

Eric J. Klinkhoff

Daniel Labrecque

David H. Laidley\*

Daniel Lalonde

Laurie Lanoue

Stéphanie Larivière

Pierre-Yves Leduc\*

Éric Martel

Andrew J. Lutfy

Jacques Maurice

André Morrissette

Irene Nattel

Thierry Nguyen

François Olivier

R. Jeffrey Orr\*
Luc Ouellet\*

Sophie Palmer

Francis Pomerleau

Geneviève Provost

Francis Pomerleau

Richard Renaud\*

Claude Séguin

Bradley P. Semmelhaack

Norman M. Steinberg

Alain Tardif

Jonathan I. Wener

Alysia Yip-Hoi

Acting today to support the communities of tomorrow, that's the choice that Many Major Donors and Gold Leaders have made by planning a legacy gift to Centraide.

The Generations' Circle brings together these donors who have made a commitment to future generations of the Greater Montreal area, in order to honour their exemplary gesture that paves the way for the continuity of our action.

#### **GENERATIONS' CIRCLE**

Pierre Anctil

André Bérard

Nathalie Bernier

Anne-Marie Boucher and Mitch Garber

Micheline et Pierre L. Comtois Fund

Hélène Gagné

Jean Gaulin Family Fund

Jean-Benoît Grégoire Rousseau

Isabelle Marcoux, C.M.

Michelle Riopel and John Mustard

Irene Nattel and Louis Morissette

François Olivier

Suzanne Legge and R. Jeffrey Orr

Jean Paré

Frizon Pereša Family

Carolyn and Richard Renaud

Miriam Aaron Roland

Amelia and Lino A. Saputo

Francine Roy and Claude Séguin

Norman Steinberg and Renee Kessler

Andrée and Paul M. Tellier

And eight anonymous donors

TO ALL THE MAJOR DONORS AND **GOLD LEADERS WHO HAVE MADE** A PLANNED GIFT PLEDGE TO FIGHT AGAINST POVERTY AND EXCLUSION IN GREATER MONTREAL FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS.

Donor for 10 years or more.

Donor who contributed to the Collective Impact Project in 2023.

MAJOR DONORS AND GOLD LEADERS DIRECTORY 2023

Let's all lend a hand → 41

## The Promise of a Bequest



**ANNE-MARIE HUBERT**Partner, Ernst & Young,
newly retired

JERRY ADDLEMAN
Retired

"I've always felt privileged. In our little village of Maniwaki, my family owned the general store, so we had enough to eat, clothes, everything we needed. But my grandparents and parents had seen hard times during the war and they instilled in me values of caring and community. It was unthinkable to them that anyone in our village should go without the basics.

When I moved to Montreal, I encountered Centraide fundraisers in my workplace. Our managers believed in Centraide. They recognized its effectiveness in identifying and meeting the needs in the community. Giving to Centraide was a way for me to carry on the tradition of helping.

I've had the opportunity to work closely with Centraide committees. I've seen the care with which they allocate resources and the competence of their volunteers and staff. Centraide gives everyone a chance to contribute and I see the concrete impact of their actions.

For my husband and me, making a planned gift was a no-brainer. People don't always think of it because you don't like to contemplate the end of your life. But as we age, it becomes important to make sure our children and loved ones are comfortable after we're gone, while making a lasting impact. Our children had the privilege of a good education. They won't need it all when we're gone. We want to continue supporting the causes we care about and leave a legacy that makes a difference."



# Tribute

# TO DONORS WHO HAVE PASSED AWAY

Centraide of Greater Montreal
honours the memory of the donors
who passed away this year. These
kind-hearted people quietly contributed
to the well-being of thousands of people
and families in the community. The
Centraide team extends its deepest
condolences to their loved ones.

Robert Ducharme
Samuel Gewurz
Jean-Paul Lafontaine
Daniel Langlois
Brian M. Mulroney
Louis L. Roquet
Lucille Sauvé
Michael D. Vineberg

493 Sherbrooke Street West, Montreal, Quebec, H3A 1B6 514 288-1261 | centraide-mtl.org











